



## Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

### **Copyright Notice:**

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit [www.mnhs.org/copyright](http://www.mnhs.org/copyright).

Name **CARLSTROM - CLARENCE MELVIN**  
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**  
~~XXX~~d  
 Age at Entrance **20 YRS 5 MO** Ratg **SEAMAN**  
 Home Address **---** County **---**  
**C**

Service Number **121-13-61**

Date **10-29-17**

U.S.N.Y.  
 U.S.N.R.F.

Town **WILDER**  
 State **MINN.**  
 Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

10-29-17

11-15-17

SEAMAN

378

USS JOUETT

11-15-17

12-13-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

MASS.

12-13-17

3-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

3-1-18

5-24-18

USS STEVENS

5-24-18

6-13-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

N.Y.

6-13-18

7-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

7-26-18

8-14-18

USS PANAMAN

8-14-18

10-10-18

-OVER

Date Discharge

2-13-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK  
N.Y.

10-10-18

11-11-18

SEMAN

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

N..Y.

10-10-18

11-11-18

Name **CARLSTROM - ROY NATHAN** Service Number **121-18-73**  
 Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-13-18**  
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 8 MO** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** U.S.N.  
 Home Address **1075 BRADLEY ST.** Town **ST. PAUL** U.S.N.R.F.  
 County **RAMSEY** State **MINN.**  
 C Served at **From To** Served as **No. Days**

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 RECEIVING SHIP AT  
 PHILADELPHIA PA.  
 NAVAL AIR STATION  
 PAUILLAC FRANCE  
 NAVAL AIR STATION  
 QUEENSTOWN IRE.  
 NAVAL AIR STATION  
 LOUGH FOYLE FRANCE

5-14-18

6-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
 BLACKSMITH 2  
 CLASS

63

6-21-18

7-24-18

119

7-24-18

10-7-18

10-7-18

10-21-18

10-21-18 11-11-18

Date **XXXXXX** **1-6-19** NAVAL TRAINING  
 Place **Inactive Duty** **CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.**

**BLACKSMITH 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name CARLTON - FRANCIS EDWIN

Service Number 121-19-03

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 12-11-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 6 MO

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address 1721 -4TH ST.S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-11-17

6-24-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT

LAKES ILL.

6-24-18

9-9-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

9-9-18

9-19-19

RECEIVING SHIP AT

CHARLESTON S.C.

9-19-18

10-23-18

HEADQUARTERS U.S. MARINE

CORPS SANTO DOMINGO D.R. 10-23-18 11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-  
TICE 2 CLASS

172

HOSPITAL APPREN-  
TICE 1 CLASS

163

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXX~~3-18-19 NAVAL TRAINING  
STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.PHARMACIST MATE 3  
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name CARLTON - GARRY BRENNAN

Service Number 121-19-08

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered

Date 12-19-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
XXXXX  
U.S.N.F.

Home Address 1515 LAUREL AVE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
USS FREDERICK12-19-17  
5-3-185-3-18  
11-11-18APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS44  
283

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place In XXXXX6-9-19 NAVY RECRUITING  
STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name ~~XXXX~~ CARMICHAEL - DONALD PALMER Service Number 120-48-70  
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-19-18  
 Enrolled at  
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 10 MO Rate LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-RADIO ~~XXXX~~  
 Home Address - - - County TODD Town EAGLE BEND U. S. N. R. F.  
 State MINN.  
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	7-20-18	11-4-18	LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO	115
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.	11-4-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-22-19 HARVARD RADIO  
 Place Inactive Duty SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.  
 Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-RADIO



Name **CARMICHAEL - EARL GLEN** Service Number **120-48-74**  
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**  
~~XXXX~~ at Date **6-5-17**  
 Age at Entrance **23 YRS** Rate **LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~  
 Home Address **---** Town **STILLWATER**  
 County **---** State **MINN.**  
**C** Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
 N.Y.  
 USS MAUI

6-5-17  
 7-8-18

7-8-18  
 11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
 ELECTRICIAN  
 ELECTRICIAN 3  
 CLASS-GENERAL  
 ELECTRICIAN 2  
 CLASS-GENERAL

300

214

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge **9-5-19** **ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS**  
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **USS MAUI - PHILADELPHIA PA.** Rating at Discharge **GENERAL**

Name **CARNEY - ELMER ELLSWORTH** Service Number **120-49-95**  
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-4-17**  
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ Age at Entrance **19 YRS 1 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~  
 Home Address **---** County **---** Town **RICHVILLE**  
**C** State **MINN.**  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 RECEIVING SHIP AT  
 PHILADELPHIA PA.  
 USS DE KALB  
 NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE  
 ISLAND PA.  
 RECEIVING SHIP AT  
 PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-4-17

1-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

89  
 467

1-10-18

2-13-18

2-13-18

9-29-18

9-29-18

10-14-18

10-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~

**8-4-19 NAVY RECRUITING  
 STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

**BUGLER**

Name CARNIS - LOUIS

Service Number 120-56-64

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-7-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 2 MO

Rate ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS-RADIO

XXXXM.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 176 EAST INDIANA AVE

Town ST. PAUL

C

County

State

MINN.  
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL  
DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.  
SECTION NO. 1 NEW HAVEN  
CONN  
USS NANSHAN S.P. 517  
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW  
YORK N.Y.  
USS FINCH

4-6-17

7-6-17

ELECTRICIAN 3  
CLASS RADIO

584

7-6-17

4-3-18

4-3-18

8-3-18

8-3-18

9-24-18

9-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date DXXXXXX 6-25-19

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

Place Inactive Duty

SECTION BASE 6 BROOKLYN N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name CARPENTER DAPHNE DELPHINE

Service Number 184-81-59

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D. C.

Enrolled

Date 10-1-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN FEMALE

~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town NORTHFIELD  
State MINN.

C

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY DEPARTMENT  
WASHINGTON D. C.

10-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
YEOMAN FEMALE

41

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 6-26-19

Date Discharge  
Place Inactive Duty

9-30-20

NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D. C.

YEOMAN 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge FEMALE.

Name CARPENTER JAMES HENRY

Service Number 120-54-55

Enlisted XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-25-18

XXXXX

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3032 21ST AVE. SOUTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION  
PENSACOLA FLA.

1-28-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST  
MATE AVIATION

66

MACHINIST MATE  
2 CLASS

61

MACHINIST MATE  
1 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXXX 2-15-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA FLA.

MACHINIST MATE  
1 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name **CARPENTER-PAUL FRANCIS** Service Number **120-55-31**  
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION DENVER COLO.** Date **12-31-17**  
 Enlisted ~~By~~ **21 YRS. 5 MOS.** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS.** U. S. N. **U. ~~XXXX~~F.**  
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 5 MOS.** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS.**  
 Home Address **-C-** Town **CONSTANCE**  
**-C-** County **MINN.** State

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SAN DIEGO CAL.	12-31-17	2-5-18	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	315
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP NORFOLK VA.	2-5-18	2-27-18		
NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON ROADS VA.	2-27-18	3-16-18		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NORFOLK VA.	3-16-18	3-29-18		
USS MINNESOTA	3-29-18	10-5-18		
<del>By</del> HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.	10-5-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge **7-29-19.** NAVY YARD  
 Place ~~XXXX~~ BOSTON MASS.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name CARPENTER-RUSSELL CONRAD

Service Number

184-81-66

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.  
Enrolled

Date 4-3-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

~~U.S.~~ N.  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 204 CONCORD ST.  
C- County --Town ST. PAUL  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER

4-6-17

7-31-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-31-17

9-18-17

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

9-18-17

11-7-17

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

11-7-17

3-29-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

3-29-18

4-3-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 8-15-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
ELECTRICIAN 3  
CLASS RADIO

356

228

--SEE OTHER SIDE--

Date Discharge 4-2-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~yUSS ESSEX AT  
DULUTH MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge -RADIO-

-1 -  
**NAVAL TRAINING STATION**  
**NORFOLK VA.**

4-3-18 TO 5-23-18

**NAVAL AIR STATION**  
**NORFOLK VA.**

5-23-18 TO 11-11-18



Name CARPENTER-WILLIAM MULLINS  
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.  
 Enrolled 24 YRS.  
 Age at Entrance 204 CONCORD ST.  
 Home Address County RAMSEY

Service Number 120-55-26

4-3-17

Date

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

UXN.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Town ST. PAUL  
 State MINN.

- C - Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER  
 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE  
 SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

4-6-17

3-31-18

3-31-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
 COXSWAIN  
 BOATSWAINS MATE  
 2 CLASS

117

334

133

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 12-17-18

Date Discharge  
 Place Inactive Duty

4-2-20. USS ESSEX-DULUTH MINN.

BOATSWAINS MATE 2 CLASS.  
 Rating at Discharge

Name CARR-CHARLES MURRAH

Service Number 120-56-30

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-8-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN.

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. 600F.

Home Address BOX 14.

Town ONAMIA

- C -

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-8-18

5-6-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

USS VIRGINIA

5-6-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

115

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place XXXXX  
Active Duty9-17-19. NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name **CARR DAVID CHARLES**  
 Enlisted **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Service Number **185-30-73**

Enlisted **XXXX** at

Date **4-30-17**

Age at Entrance **19YRS 1 MOS.**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.  
 U. S. F.

Home Address **----**

Town **BEMIDJI**

State **MINN.**

**C**

County **--**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

**4-30-17**

**7-31-17**

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

**32**

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
 SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
 MINN.

**7-31-17**

**8-20-17**

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

**468**

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

**8-20-17**

**1-1-18**

CARPENTER'S MATE  
 3 CLASS

**60**

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 RECEIVING SHIP AT  
 NEW YORK N.Y.

**1-1-18**

**6-30-18**

**6-30-18**

**7-5-18**

Remarks:

UIS S SEATTLE

**7-5-18**

**8-11-18**

Date **XXXXXX RAN 8-11-18**

Place Inactive **XXXXXX U S S SEATTLE AT NEW YORK N.Y.**

Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS.**

Name **CARR - JOHN BAPTIST**  
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**  
 En ~~XXXX~~  
 Age at Entrance **16 YRS 8 MO**  
 Home Address **1274 EDMUND ST.**  
**C** County **---**

Service Number **120-58-35**

Date **3-29-17**

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Town **ST. PAUL**

State **MINN.**

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 USS NEW YORK**

**4-6-17  
 4-14-17**

**4-14-17  
 11-11-18**

**APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
 SHIPS COOK 3RD  
 CLASS**

**9  
 351  
 224**

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~

**9-24-19 NAVY RECRUITING  
 STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

**SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS**  
 Rating at Discharge

Name CARR - LEROY L.

Service Number 120-58-92

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 2-16-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 5 MO

Rate LANDSMAN-QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3701 NORTH EAST 2ND ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION  
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-21-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
AVIATION

74

QUARTERMASTER 2  
CLASS-AVIATION

61

QUARTERMASTER 1  
CLASS-AVIATION

133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-24-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER  
1 CLASS-AVIA-  
TION

Name CARRIVEAU - REUBEN JOSEPH

Service Number 120-62-51

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 5-4-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address ---

Town INTERNATIONAL FALLS

C

County --

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-4-18

6-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS50  
133NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NORFOLK VA.

6-2-18

6-29-18

USS LOUISIANA

6-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-3-19 NAVY RECRUITING

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name CARROLL - AMBROSE CECIL

Service Number 120-62-73

En~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-8-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 10 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN-MACHINIST MATE

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2714 WEST 4TH ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

C

Served at

ST. LOUIS

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINIST MATE

126

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~

2-6-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge

Name CARROLL - EARL Service Number 120-59-39  
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Entered Date 7-13-17  
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS 9 MO Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS U.S.N.  
 Home Address -- County -- Town SLEEPY EYE U.S.N. R. F.  
 State MINN.  
 C Served at -- From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.  
 NAVAL HOSPITAL PUGET  
 SOUND WASH.  
 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
 SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-13-17	9-6-17
9-6-17	4-18-18
4-18-18	5-29-18
5-29-18	11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-  
 TICE 2 CLASS  
 HOSPITAL APPREN-  
 TICE 1 CLASS

262

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-20-19 NAVY RECRUITING  
 Place MINNEAPOLIS STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PHARMACIST MATE 3  
 Rating at Discharge CLASS



Name CARROLL - EDMUND THOMAS

Service Number 120-59-47

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-27-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. R. F.

Home Address 3339 - 3RD ST. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-27-17

1-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

35

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

396

N.Y.

1-16-18

5-21-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

CLASS-GENERAL

10

N.Y.

5-21-18

6-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

6-5-18

7-12-18

N.Y.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

7-12-18

11-11-18

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Date Discharge

9-29-19 NAVY RECRUITING

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

Place in City

STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

GENERAL

Name CARROLL - ETHEL ANN

Service Number 415-01-07

Enlistment

Enlistment at APPOINTED ST PAUL MINN.

Date 4-1-18

Age at Entrance

26 yrs

Rate NURSE

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

275 PRESCOTT ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

C

County

RAMSEY

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE  
ISLAND CALIF.

5-6-18

11-11-18

NURSE

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-4-19

Place

Institution XXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL FT LYON COLO.

NURSE

Rating at Discharge

Name **CARROLL - JERRY HAROLD** Service Number **120-63-73**  
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **12-6-17**  
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 6 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~  
 Home Address **--** Town **WABASHA**  
 County **--** State **MINN.**  
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION	12-6-17	4-13-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	57
GREAT LAKES ILL	4-13-18	5-11-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	120
USS YANTIC			SEAMAN	163
GRANT PARK NAVAL CAMP				
CHICAGO ILL.	5-11-18	8-15-18		
USS SUB-CHASER 405	8-15-18	9-4-18		
USS COMMODORE	9-4-18	9-17-18		
US SUB-CHASER 406	9-17-18	10-4-18		
USS COMMODORE	10-4-18	11-4-18		
US SUB-CHASER 437	11-4-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **7-26-20**  
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **USS BIDDLE - PHILADELPHIA PA.** Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name CARROLL - JOHN THOMAS

Service Number . 120-64-04

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-12-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 7 MO

Rate SHIPWRIGHT

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ R. F.Home Address 1312 - 4TH ST NORTH  
C County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.  
USS SUSQUEHANNA6-12-17  
9-29-179-29-17  
11-11-18SHIPWRIGHT  
CARPENTERS MATE  
3 CLASS476  
41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-25-19 NAVAL TRAINING  
Place Ina ~~XXXX~~ STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.CARPENTERS MATE 3  
CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CARROLL - JOSEPH JAMES

Service Number 120-64-50

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-11-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 1 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
XXXX R.F.

Home Address

----

County --

Town JANESVILLE

State MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-11-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

335

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-22-19 NAVAL TRAINING

Place XXXXX Du XX

STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CARROLL - LEO WALTER

Service Number 120-64-78

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Date 3-28-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 4 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~  
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 505 WEST 7TH ST.

Town ST. PAUL

C

County RAMSEY

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. GOPHER  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-6-17

1-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

551

1-29-18

11-11-18

PLUMBER &amp; FITTER

33

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY - 5-9-19

Date Discharge

3-27-20

Place

~~XXXXXX~~U.S.S. ESSEX AT  
DULUTH MINN.

PLUMBER &amp; FITTER

Rating at Discharge

Name CARROLL - LESLIE MATTHEW

Service Number 120-64-84

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled XXXX

Date 2-13-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 4 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

3116 -VERNON ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

C

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

2-13-18

4-9-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

108

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

4-9-18

5-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

61

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-3-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN

102

NORFOLK VA.

USS ALABAMA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

5-24-19 NAVY RECRUITING

Place

Institute XXXX

STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name CARROLL - WILLIAM JOHN

Service Number 120-65-51

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at USS MARYLAND - SAN DIEGO CALIF.

Date 3-11-16

~~XXXX~~ X<sup>at</sup>

Age at Entrance 31 YRS 1 MO

Rate WATER TENDER

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address -----

Town WABASHA

C

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS UTAH

4-6-17

11-11-18

WATER TENDER  
CHIEF WATER  
TENDER

86

498

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-15-20

CHIEF WATER TENDER

Place ~~XXXX~~ ~~XXXX~~

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y. Rating at Discharge



Name CARROLL - WILLIAM PATRICK

Service Number 120-65-57

~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-20-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 183 -GOODRICH AVE Town ST. PAUL

County RAMSEY State MINN.

C Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-26-18

6-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN134  
41NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NORFOLK VA.

6-20-18

10-14-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

10-14-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-2-19 NAVY RECRUITING  
Place Inactive Duty STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name **CARSBERG - HENRY AUGUST** Service Number **327-81-30**  
 Entered ~~XX~~ at **NAVY MOBILIZATION STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**  
 Enrolled Date **11-8-18**  
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS 4 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** ~~XXS~~ N.  
 Home Address **3345 -32ND AVE SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** U. S. N. R. F.  
 County **--** State **MINN.**  
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

<b>NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.</b>	<b>11-8-18</b>	<b>11-11-18</b>	<b>APPRENTICE SEAMAN</b>	<b>3</b>
--	----------------	-----------------	--------------------------	----------

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXXX~~ **1-26-19** **NAVAL TRAINING**  
 Place Inactive Duty **STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.**

**APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Rating at Discharge

Name CARSTEN - VIGGO FRITZ

Service Number 120-72-50

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-1-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 8 MO

Rate LANDSMAN-QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

XXXX.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 15 EAST 9TH ST.

Town ST. PAUL

C

County

RAMSEY

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

6-1-18

6-19-18

6-19-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER-  
AVIATION  
QUARTERMASTER 2  
CLASS-AVIATION

147

16

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-13-18 NAVAL TRAINING

Place Inactive Duty CAMP CHARLESTON S.C.

QUARTERMASTER 2

Rating at Discharge CLASS-AVIATION

Name CARTER - CHARLES WILLIAM

Service Number

120-71-47

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXXX~~

Date 4-9-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 8 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 77 PLEASANT ST.

Town ST. PAUL

C

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.  
USS HARRISBURG

4-9-17

5-30-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

36

5-30-18

6-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

519

6-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

26

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-29-19 NAVY RECRUITING

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name CARTER - EDWARD LEE

Service Number 120-72-43

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-2-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 8 MO

Rate SHIPWRIGHT

~~XXXX~~  
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4019 - EAST 45TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

11-11-18

SHIPWRIGHT

132

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~  
Place Inactive Duty2-13-19 NAVAL TRAINING  
STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

CARPENTERS MATE

Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS

Name **CARTER - HENRY JAMES**Service Number **120-69-17**~~XXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **4-9-17**Age at Entrance **33 YRS**Rate **ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS**~~U.S.N.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **108 WEST 5TH ST.**Town **DULUTH****C**

County

**ST. LOUIS**

State

**MINN.**

Served at

To

Served as

No. Days

**USS KANSAS  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
US NAVAL BASE 17  
VERGORDON SCOTLAND**

**4-9-17****3-23-18****ELECTRICIAN 1****CLASS****114****3-23-18****4-11-18****ELECTRICIAN 3****CLASS-****467****4-11-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

**INACTIVE DUTY - 1-18-19**

Date Discharge

**2-18-20****ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS**

Place Inactive Duty

**USS ESSEX - DULUTH MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

Name CARTER - HOMER HAMILTON

Service Number 120-69-40

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-1-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 9 MO

Rate LANDSMAN-MACHINIST MATE

XXX.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 703 GRAND AVE

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINIST MATE

133

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX

1-14-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL

LANDSMAN-MACHINIST

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

MATE

Name **CARTH - FRED AUGUST**Service Number **120-74-61**~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **2-1-18**

Age at Entrance

**32 YRS 11 MO**

Rate

**MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS**~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

**CURTIS COURT**

Town

**MINNEAPOLIS****C**

County

**--**

State

**MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****2-1-18****3-13-18****MACHINIST MATE  
2 CLASS****28****NAVAL AIR STATION  
CHATHAM MASS.****3-13-18****8-31-18****MACHINIST MATE  
1 CLASS****92****SECTION BASE BOSTON  
MASS.****8-31-18****11-11-18****CHIEF MACHINIST  
MATE****163**

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~**APPOINTED OFFICER - 4-27-19**

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~**NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK****N.Y.****CHIEF MACHINIST MATE**

Rating at Discharge



Name CARUFEL - ALTON JOSEPH

Service Number

120-77-49

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION WASHINGTON D.C.

Date 8-1-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MO

Rate LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 307 -4TH ST. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County

HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 9-26-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-20-18 DUNWOODY NAVAL

LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge

RADIO

Name CARY - JAMES MELVIN  
Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number 120-79-90

Enlisted at  
XXXX

Date 4-26-17

Age at Entrance

34 YRS 1 MO

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
XXXXXXF.

Home Address

152 -4TH AVE SOUTH

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

C

County

--

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-17

5-13-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

431

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-13-18

5-17-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

62

USS OHIO

5-17-18

10-31-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

71

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

10-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-31-19 NAVAL TRAINING  
STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Place

XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name CASE - CONRAD STEVENSON

Service Number 120-81-22

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 5-14-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO

Rate LANDSMAN-YEOMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 1722 ALDRICH AVE

Town NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

C

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-  
MENT AKRON OHIO

5-14-17

9-6-17

LANDSMAN-YEOMAN

116

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

117

9-6-17

10-22-17

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

90

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

91

10-22-17

11-11-18

CHIEF YEOMAN

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-21-19 NAVY RECRUITING

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CHIEF YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name CASEY - HARRY

Service Number 120-77-94

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-22-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 2119 -14TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County ----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS  
CAPE MAY N.J.  
SECTION NAVAL BASE  
LEWES DEL.

3-24-18

6-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

234

6-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 12-24-18 STATION SHIP

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

Name CASEY - JOHN

Service Number 120-78-54

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION CLEVELAND OHIO

Date 5-1-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MO

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U.S.N.  
XXXXX.

Home Address C/O P.J. DOWNES CO.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
MARINE BARRACKS  
QUANTICO VA.

5-1-17

10-26-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-  
TICE 2 CLASS

75

9TH REGIMENT US MARINE  
CORPS -GUANTANAMO CUBA  
HOSPITAL DETACHMENT

10-26-17

12-11-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-  
TICE 1 CLASS

484

7TH REGIMENT US MARINE  
CORPS GUANTANAMO CUBA

12-11-17

2-25-18

2-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-19-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

HOSPITAL APPREN-

Place

XXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

TICE 1 CLASS

Name CASHEN - LEO WILLIAM  
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
~~XXX~~d at  
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MO Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS  
 Home Address ----- County --  
 C Served at From To

Service Number 120-76-15

Date 5-16-17  
 Town COLERAINE  
 State MINN.  
 Served as

U.S.N.  
~~XXX~~

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
 VA.  
 NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK  
 VA.  
 RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
 VA.  
 USS JOHN B. HINTON

5-16-17	6-29-17
6-29-17	7-24-17
7-24-17	8-10-17
8-10-17	11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE  
 2 CLASS  
 MACHINIST MATE  
 1 CLASS  
 CHIEF MACHINIST  
 MATE

138  
 92  
 314

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~

8-23-19 NAVY RECRUITING  
 STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE  
 Rating at Discharge

Name CASMAN-PETER

Service Number 120-86-84

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

Enrolled

Date 6-14-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
XXX R. F.

Home Address R.F.D. NO. 3

Town REDWOOD FALLS

C

County REDWOOD

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-14-18

7-29-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

109

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

NORFOLK VA.

7-29-18

8-16-18

USS MASSACHUSETTS

8-16-18

9-26-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

9-26-18

10-9-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

USS PAUL JONES

10-9-18

10-23-18

10-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-3-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive XXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name CASSADY - WILLIAM JOHN

Service Number 120-84-26

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.  
Enrolled

Date 4-9-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 4 MO

Rate ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 321 WEST FIRST ST

Town DULUTH

County --

State MINN.  
Served as

C

Served at

From

To

No. Days

USS KANSAS  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
US NAVAL BASE 18  
INVERNESS SCOTLAND

6-30-17

3-23-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS

326

3-23-18

4-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS

167

4-11-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 1

CLASS

88

Remarks:

*Sen Morin*Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-7-19

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

USS ROANOKE - HAMPTON ROADS VA. Rating at Discharge



Name CASSELL - CLEVE ERWIN

Service Number 125-31-18

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 4-17-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX N. XXXX~~

Home Address GENERAL DELIVERY - ROUTE E

Town ALEXANDRIA

C

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

4-17-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

94

84

4-24-17

10-12-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place in ~~XXXX~~

10-12-17

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CASSELL - GLENDON HOLLY

Service Number 120-84-45

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-22-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1714 - VAN BUREN ST.

Town ST. PAUL

C.

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-22-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

112

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 7-1-19 NAVY RECRUITING  
Place Inactive Duty STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name **CASSERLY - JOHN DALY** Service Number **120-84-90**  
~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**  
 Enrolled Date **7-13-18**  
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 1 MO** Rate **LANDSMAN-MACHINIST MATE** ~~XXXX~~ **U.S.N.R.F.**  
 Home Address **245-1/2 SOUTH WESTERN AVE** Town **ST. PAUL**  
 County **--** State **MINN.**  
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
 SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-15-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
 MACHINIST MATE

121

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **2-27-19** DUNWOODY NAVAL  
 Place Inactive Duty **TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Rating at Discharge

**MACHINIST MATE**  
**2 CLASS**

Name CASTLE - ELBERT JAMES

Service Number 120-86-59

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-26-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 310- 2ND. ST N.E.

Town LITTLE FALLS

U. ~~XXXXX~~

C

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-17

7-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

36

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

7-24-17

8-14-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

245

SEAMAN

212

USS SEATTLE

8-14-17

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-17-19 RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

SEAMAN

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

N328-BR

Name Caswell, Arthur Donald  
Date of Birth June 19, 1898  
Place of Birth Princeton, Minn.  
Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address  
Date of Appointment June 13, 1918  
Rank on Appointment Midshipman  
Promotions

Duty Assignments Under instructions, Naval  
Academy, Annapolis, Md,  
6/13/18-2/25/19

Final Disposition Resigned-2/25/19

Midshipman-----6/13/18

Name CATLIN - PHILIP DU BOIS

Service Number 120-90-78

En~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-24-17

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

~~XXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2645 GARFIELD AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

C

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-28-17

12-7-17

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS RADIO

148

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

12-7-17

3-22-18

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS RADIO

164

USS ROANOKE

3-22-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 1

CLASS RADIO

71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 4-14-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP, NORFOLK VA .

ELECTRICIAN 1

Rating at Discharge CLASS RADIO

Name CAVANAGH STEPHEN FRANCIS Service Number 120-92-35  
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-2-18  
~~Enlisted~~ at U. S. N. U. S. N. R. F.  
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
 Home Address 289 CLIFF ST. Town ST. PAUL  
 County MINN.  
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	1-2-18	5-3-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	150
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NORFOLK VA.	5-3-18	7-12-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	76
USS KENTUCKY	7-12-18	8-23-18	QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS	87
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.	8-23-18	9-3-18		
USS ROBERT M. THOMPSON	9-3-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 Date Discharge 2-20-19 QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS  
 Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ty Rating at Discharge

Name CAVANAUGH-JAMES JOSEPH

Service Number 120-93-38

Enlisted XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-12-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE-AVIA. XXXXX. U.S.N.

Home Address 1910 EAST FRANKLIN AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.  
RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
QUEENSTOWN IRE.

4-12-18 5-27-18

5-27-18 8-8-18

8-8-18 9-10-18

9-10-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTERS MATE  
CARPENTERS MATE  
3 CLASS

142

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-18-19

Place Inactive Duty XXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

CARPENTERS MATE

Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS



Name CAVILLA - JULIUS HARRY

Service Number

120-93-77

Enlisted

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E XXXX

Date

8-6-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address

2526 ALDRICH AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW  
YORK N.Y.

8-6-17

8-23-17

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

145

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-23-17

12-29-17

ELECTRICIAN 3RD

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW  
YORK N.Y.

12-29-17

1-11-18

CLASS RADIO

317

SS FRED WELLER

1-11-18

3-21-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL  
NEW YORK N.Y.

3-21-18

3-23-18

SS AMELAND

3-23-18

4-10-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date

Discharge

4-11-19

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

Place

In XXXX Duty

N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-10-18

4-22-18

SS LAKE CONWAY

4-22-18

6-5-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-5-18

6-10-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW

YORK N.Y.

6-10-18

9-16-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW

YORK N.Y.

9-16-18

9-19-18

SS OOSTIEJK

9-19-18

11-11-18

Name CAYO-CLARENCE

Service Number 120-95-88

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-8-13

Enlisted 18 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MOS. Home Address 520 W. 7TH ST.

Town DULUTH

U. S. N.  
XXXXXXX.

State MINN.

C

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MONADNOCK

4-6-17

7-5-17

USS DALE

7-5-17

3-28-18

USS BAINBRIDGE

3-28-18

11-7-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

201

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

312

SEAMAN

67

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-7-18 USS BAINBRIDGE  
Place Inactive Duty CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name **CAYO-EDMUND** Service Number **120-95-90**  
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **11-8-13**  
 Discharged **11-8-13**  
 Age at Entrance **17 YRS. 7 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXXX** R. F.  
 Home Address **720 W. 7TH ST.** Town **DULUTH**  
 County State **MINN.**

**C** Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP SAN  
 FRANCISCO CAL.  
 DISCHARGED 4-17-17  
 ENROLLED 4-20-18  
 RECRUITING STATION  
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 RECEIVING SHIP NEW  
 YORK N.Y.  
 USS COMFORT

4-6-17

4-17-17

SEAMAN

216

4-20-18

9-14-18

9-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharged **8-4-19** NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION  
 Place Inactive Duty **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name CELSKE EDWARD STEVENS Service Number 125-38-72  
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN. Date 3-27-17  
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 10 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
 Home Address 659 ELFET ST. Town ST. PAUL  
 County MINN.  
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

USS GOPHER  
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW  
 YORK N.Y.  
 USS TACOMA  
 NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA  
 MASS.  
 RECEIVING SHIP AT  
 BOSTON MASS.  
 NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA  
 MASS.

4-6-17 7-31-17  
 7-31-17 4-12-18  
 4-12-18 4-15-18  
 4-15-18 4-29-18  
 4-29-18 5-8-18  
 5-8-18 5-17-18  
 5-17-18 7-2-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

452

Date Discharge  
 Place Inactive Copy

7-2-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL  
 CHELSEA MASS.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS  
 Rating at Discharge